
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, November 15, 2021 9:31 AM 
Adria Harper 

FILED 11/15/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 12688-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: Penny Buys; Marissa Ramos; Kerri Maloy; Laura King; Takira Thompson; Michael Barrett; 
Margo DuVal; Brian Schultz; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20210121 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/ b/a Duke Energy 

Good morning, Adria, 

Thank you for the confirmation. The listed documents will be moved from Docket 20210121 to 
Docket 20210138, per your instruction below. 

Dorothy 

From: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 20218:21 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Kerri Maloy 
<KMALOY@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>; 

Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20210121 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy 

Please move DNs 12634-2021 (NOI), 12636-2021 (resp to first data req), 12642-2021 (ltr fwd conf DN 12643-
2021) and confidential DN 12643-2021 from Docket 20210121 to Docket 20210138. Thank you. 

Adria 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20214:26 PM 

To: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>; Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Kerri Maloy 

<KMALOY@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>; 

Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20210121 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy 

Good afternoon, Margo and Adria, 

CLK received DN 12666-2021 correcting confidential filing in Docket 20210138 today. Can you please 
confirm whether DNs 12634-2021 (NOI), 12636-2021 (resp to first data req), 12642-2021 (ltr fwd conf 
DN 12643-2021) and confidential DN 12643-2021 are to be moved from Docket 20210121 to Docket 
20210138? They all have the incorrect Docket 20210121 on them, so if the company needs to refile a 
corrected/amended/revised or otherwise changed documents, please let them know as well. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Takira Thompson < s> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 20218:44 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Walter Trierweiler <wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us>; Matthew Jones 
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<majones@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Michael 
Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20210121 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy 

 
Good morning, Dorothy! 
 
I believe this is supposed to be in Docket No. 20210138-PU, as well as the intent to request confidential 
classification sent in the previous email.  
 
Thank you, 
Takira T. Thompson 
ENGINEERING SPECIALIST 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311 
PHONE: 850-413-6592 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Walter Trierweiler <wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us>; Matthew Jones <majones@psc.state.fl.us>; Takira Thompson 
<tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Michael 
Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20210121 Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy 

 
DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of modifications to demand-side management program plan and 
participation standards, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy 
Duke Energy (Triplett) - Letter dated 11/10/21, with attached response to staff's first data request (Nos. 1-5). 
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2021\12636-2021\12636-2021.pdf 
 
DOCUMENT ID = 12636-2021 
Document Filed = 11/10/2021 
 




